
 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

MONDAY, MAY 2, 2016 – 6:15 PM 

CITY HALL BUILDING, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

AMENDED AGENDA  
 

1. Council President Kordus calls the meeting to order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of Minutes from March 7, 2016 Committee of the Whole Meeting as distributed 

5. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), except for public hearing items. 
Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. Be further advised that matters brought up at this time may be 
referred to the appropriate committee or individual for further discussion and consideration. 

6. Presentation on the Beautification Committee given by Grace Ecklund 

7. Presentation by City Administrator Oborn on committee reorganization  

8. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS.  The following Aldermen will be given the opportunity to make announcements or 
reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities they have been involved in since the last meeting on behalf of the City, 
future activities and citizen contacts.  It is not contemplated that these matters will be discussed or acted on but referrals to the 
appropriate committees and/or individuals will be made. 

a. Finance, License & Regulation Committee, Alderman Kordus 

b. Personnel Committee, Alderman Hedlund 

c. Public Works Committee, Alderman Kordus 

d. Piers, Harbors, & Lakefront Committee, Alderman Skates 

9. COMMITTEE, COMMISSION AND BOARD REPORTS.  The following committee representatives will be given the 
opportunity to make announcements or reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities they have been involved in since 
the last meeting on behalf of the City, future activities and citizen contacts.  These matters will be required to be placed on the 
agenda to comply with Wis. Stats. 

a. Utility Commission, Aldermen Hedlund & Flower 

b. Tree Board, Alderman Skates 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

*Amended time 
from 6:30pm 

1 

 



c. Police & Fire Commission, Alderman Gelting 

d. Plan Commission, Alderman Skates 

e. Board of Park Commissioners, Alderman Skates 

f. Library Board, Alderman Gelting 

g. Historic Preservation Commission, Alderman Chappell 

h. Cemetery Board, Alderman Kordus 

i. Parking Commission, Alderman Gelting 

j. Communications Committee, Alderman Kordus 

k. Avian Committee, Vacant 

10. COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES SERVING ON OTHER BOARDS AND COMMITTEES. The following committee 
representatives will be given the opportunity to make announcements or reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities 
they have been involved in since the last meeting on behalf of the City, future activities and citizen contacts.  These matters will 
be required to be placed on the agenda to comply with Wis. Stats. 

a. Chamber of Commerce, Alderman Kordus 

b. Geneva Lake Museum, Alderman Howell 

c. Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation, Aldermen Gelting & Hedlund 

d. Geneva Lake Environmental Agency, Vacant 

e. Geneva Lakes Family YMCA, Alderman Skates 

f. Geneva Lake Use Committee, Alderman Flower 

11. Adjourn 

This is a meeting of the Committee of the Whole. 
No official Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council will be present. 

 
4/27/2016  4:39pm – Original Posting 4/28/2016 1:00pm-Amended Posting 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Media 

2 

 



03 07 2016 Committee Whole Minutes 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
CITY HALL BUILDING, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
Council President Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.   
 
Pledge of Allegiance led by Alderman Kupsik.  
 
Roll Call. Present: Aldermen Wall, Kordus, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell, Chappell, Hill and Gelting. 

Also Present: City Administrator Oborn.  
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion for approval of minutes from February 1, 2016 Committee of the Whole Meeting as distributed.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), except for public hearing items. 
Bill Hetress, 1015 Pleasant Street, stated several concerns he has regarding the renovation of the theater on Broad Street.  
His main concerns are that the money is used wisely and the citizens are not left with nothing to show for it.  He is 
hopeful that there is some follow up plan in place for the City to monitor the use of the money and renovations being 
done.  He called on the Council, City Attorney and Administrator to be sure to protect the city.  He noted that it took the 
Shironis brothers 50 years to get a liquor license and no one has given them anything.  Hetress also addressed the 16 
parking stalls behind City Hall at the back of the Subway building.  The building has 12 renters and only 7 stalls which 
would never be okay for a new building. In addition the new parking stalls are making people park in the free stalls in 
front of his business next door and not allowing himself or his clients the free parking they deserve.  His final concern was 
regarding traffic safety.  His main concern was out on Hwy 120/Edwards Blvd. near the animal hospital.  The speed limit 
is 30 MPH and yet people are constantly going 50 – 60 MPH.  He frequents that area and has never seen a Lake Geneva 
police officer writing a ticket.  He feels they should step it up and it would save lives. 
 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 955 George St, would like to comment on the feasibility study for Hillmoor.  She wanted to say 
thank you to those who supported having the City Administrator receive an itemized list for what would be involved in 
the future for the feasibility study so that it makes sense and will be on the agenda for next week Monday.  In summary 
she hopes the council votes “Yes” on the feasibility study as it is a wise use of our resources and the city is in the best 
shape to put together a study with all the different options that exist.   
 
Ken Etten, 1109 Wisconsin Street, serves as President of the Friends of the Geneva Theater and is appearing on their 
behalf.  They sent a letter to the Council members, the Mayor, City Attorney, and City Administrator.  He read the letter 
into the record.  “As residents of Lake Geneva and the surrounding area are aware of the Friends of the Geneva Theater 
have been engaged in a sustained effort to promote the revitalization and reopening of the Geneva Theater since it closed 
in 2011.  We are therefore delighted that Shad Brannen the owner of the Plaza Theater in Burlington is in the process of 
purchasing the Geneva Theater. And hoping to renovate it using a substantial amount of his own funds but also requesting 
TIF funds and he would like to reopen it as a four screen motion picture theater.  We strongly support Mr. Brannen efforts 
and very much look forward to the reopening of the theater which will finally fill a dark void that’s blighted Lake 
Geneva’s downtown for the last several years.  We are also aware from discussions with Mr. Brannen from observing how 
he operates the Plaza Theater in Burlington since he purchased it in 2010, that he is amenable to having the reopen of 
Lake Geneva Theater which would be primarily a four screen motion picture theater, he would also allow it to be a venue 
for community oriented cultural arts events, including theatrical productions, musical performances, lectures and showing 
of documentaries and classic films.   Mr. Brannen’s purchase, renovation and reopening of the theater will be one of the 
most significant positive developments to occur in Lake Geneva in many years.  It will greatly enhance the downtown 
business district by drawing customers to its restaurants and stores.  It will contribute to the Lake Geneva tax base, serve 
as a major attraction for tourists and improve the quality of life for the residents of all ages in Lake Geneva, as well as in 
the surrounding area.   We highly commend and thank City Council and City Officials for recognizing the importance to 
the city of Lake Geneva to revitalize the Lake Geneva Theater.  We are encouraged by the fact that you are facilitating 
Mr. Brannen’s efforts to reopen the Geneva Theater and that the process is proceeding expeditiously.  We have seen the 
drawings of the proposed new Geneva Theater markee.  It is clear that it would be a bright beacon once again bringing 
alive a vital location in Lake Geneva’s downtown business district and highlighting one of the city’s most cultural assets.” 



03 07 2016 Committee Whole Minutes 
 

(end letter) In summary he gave a brief overview of a meeting between the Board of Directors for Friends of Geneva 
Theater and Shad Brannen last Wednesday evening.  In part that discussion was the possible donation of previously raised 
funds being donated to the theater renovation, however, they must follow a certain process as a 501c charitable 
organization and are looking into that with an accountant and attorney etc.     
 
Pete Peterson, 1601 Evergreen Lane, he is totally opposed to using any money for the theater renovation project.  In 
summary he reviewed the evolution of many former businesses in the downtown area and movie theaters in the Lake 
Geneva area.  He reviewed the possible negative impact on the Showboat Theater. 
He feels that should be handled solely by an entrepreneur and no City tax payer money should be used.  
 
Maureen Marks, 834 Dodge Street, she is happy about the feasibility study being considered for Hillmoor and hopes that 
the council supports it.  She is happy about the idea of the theater renovation but agrees with Mr. Peterson that no City tax 
payer money should be used and she feels the money allotted won’t even be enough.  Finally she voiced her opposition to 
raising the Room Tax. 
 
Presentation by City Administrator Oborn on room tax law changes 
Administrator Oborn gave a brief overview on how the room tax law has changed and how the city will need to adapt to 
it.  He gave a summary of the packet information, clarifying that the changes to the law would go into effect in January 
2017 and the change in reporting requirements for the City would start sometime in 2016.  In addition Oborn reviewed 
future options such as decreasing the Room Tax, increasing the Room Tax up to 8%, adding a Convention Center, etc.   
The council discussed the need to formalize in writing the 2016 budget agreement with the Chamber and reviewing the 
2017 agreement during budget negotiations.   
 
Discussion on Geneva Lake Law Enforcement proposed Ordinance 
Mayor Connors gave a brief overview of the proposed ordinance recommendation. 
The ordinance would match the state statute.  The council agreed to have it added to the next council agenda. 
 
Standing Committee Reports given: 
Finance, License & Regulation Committee, Alderman Kupsik 
Personnel Committee, Alderman Hedlund 
Public Works Committee, Alderman Kordus 
Piers, Harbors, & Lakefront Committee, Alderman Wall 
 
Committee, Commission and Board Reports given: 
Utility Commission, Alderman Hedlund, Alderman Wall – No report 
Tree Board, Alderman Kupsik – No report, Chappell requested citizen notification when a City tree is being taken down 
in front of a residents home. 
Police & Fire Commission, Alderman Gelting  
Plan Commission, Alderman Kupsik 
Board of Park Commissioners, Alderman Kupsik – No report 
Library Board, Alderman Hill – No report 
Historic Preservation Commission, Alderman Chappell – No report 
Cemetery Board, Alderman Kordus  
Parking Commission, Alderman Gelting 
Communications Committee, Alderman Kordus 
Avian Committee, Alderman Wall – No report 
 
Other Boards and Committee Reports given: 
Chamber of Commerce, Alderman Kordus 
Geneva Lake Museum, Alderman Chappell 
Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation, Aldermen Gelting & Hedlund 
Geneva Lake Environmental Agency, Alderman Wall – No report 
Geneva Lakes Family YMCA, Alderman Kupsik 
Geneva Lake Use Committee, Alderman Hill – No report 
 



03 07 2016 Committee Whole Minutes 
 

 
Kordus/Wall motion to adjourn the meeting at 7: 46 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
/s/ Jackie Gregoles, Bui Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:   April 27, 2016 
 
To:  Committee of the Whole 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Presentation by City Administrator Oborn on Committee Reorganization  

 
At the January 4, 2016 Committee of the Whole there was preliminary discussion on 
reorganization of committees, boards and commissions including changing dates and times and 
changing Common Council time. 
 
I submitted the following committee structure from the Village of Kronenwetter as an example: 
 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA) – Created for the purpose of carrying out blight 
elimination, slum clearance, and urban renewal programs and projects.  May transact business 
and exercise any of the powers granted by applicable state statutes or by resolution of the Village 
government.  The RDA meets on an as needed basis. 
 
PLAN COMMISSION (PC) – Acts to further the health, safety, welfare, and wise use of 
resources for the benefit of current and future residents of the Village and affected neighboring 
jurisdictions.  Adopts and implements comprehensive planning; emphasizes significant citizen 
involvement.  Typically meets the 3rd Monday of the month. 
 
POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION (PFC) – Exercises exclusive jurisdiction over the hiring, 
promotion, and discipline of police officers and fire fighters.  Also has jurisdiction over the 
hiring, promotion, and discipline of Emergency Medical Technicians and First Responders.  
Typically meets bi-monthly or as needed, on the 4th Monday of the month. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY COMMITTEE (APC) –  Provides recommendations to the 
Village Board on issues regarding administrative procedures, human resources policies, and 
financial matters including policies and annual budgets, monitoring of revenues and expenses, 
and any other matters referred to it by Village Board or Administrator.  Typically meets monthly;  
may meet more frequently during budget preparation period, on the 3rd Tuesday of the month. 
 
PROPERTIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE (PIC) – Provides recommendations to 
the Village Board on issues regarding maintenance and physical development of all municipal 
property, including parks, streets, utilities, and municipal buildings; acquisition or disposition of 
properties; operational and capital budgets; grant applications; refuse collection and recycling; 
any other matters referred to it by Village Board or Administrator.  Typically meets monthly, 1st 
Tuesday of the month. 
 
COMMUNITY LIFE AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE (CLPSC) –  Provides 
recommendations to the Village Board on issues regarding community safety including police 



and fire department operations and budgets; village inspection services, traffic and pedestrian 
safety matters; community life matters such as recreation opportunities and community outreach; 
and any other matters referred to it by Village Board or Administrator.  Typically meets monthly, 
1st Monday of the month. 
 
The City of Lake Geneva has the following Committees with meetings up to 4 nights per week: 
 
Avian (Bird) Committee 
Board of Park Commissioners 
Cemetery Board 
Committee of the Whole 
Communications Committee 
Finance, License, and Regulation (FLR) Committee 
Historic Preservation Commission 
Parking Commission 
Personnel Committee 
Piers, Harbors, and Lakefront 
Plan Commission 
Police and Fire Commission 
Public Works Committee (PWC) 
Tree Board 
Utility Commission 
 
Council President Kordus has suggested the following Committee Changes: 
 
FLR - No Change except for meeting day (see below) 
Personnel - Merge in Communications 
PWC - Merge in Parking and Cemetery 
Piers, Harbors & Lake Front - Merge in Tree Board, Avian, Historic Preservation & Parks 
Plan - No Changes 
Utility - No Changes 
Police & Fire - No Changes 
 
Suggested meeting times reduced to 3 nights per week: 
 
1st Monday - FLR, COW 
2nd Monday - Council 
3rd Monday - Planning 
4th Monday - Council (Special FLR) 
  
1st - Tuesday Personnel 
2nd Tuesday -PWC - Merge in Parking and Cemetery 
3rd Tuesday - FLR 
4th Tuesday - Piers, Harbors & Lake Front - Merge in Tree Board, Avian & Parks  
 
1st Wednesday - Utility No Changes 
2nd Wednesday - Police & Fire No Changes 
3rd Wednesday - Historic Preservation 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2016 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Chairperson Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Howell, Gelting, Kupsik, Kordus and Wall.  Also Present: City Administrator Oborn and 
City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
Nan Elder, Visit Lake Geneva, 527 Center Street, thanked the Council’s support with Visit Lake Geneva and their 
events.  It has been a great collaboration and partnership working with the staff.  Ms. Elder spoke on behalf of the 
Concerts in the Park application and requested a waiver of fees. 
 
Darien Schaefer, Visit Lake Geneva, 527 Center Street spoke on behalf of their street banner display application for the 
100th anniversary of the U.S. Mail Boat, starting June 15th.  The request is for display of the banners when the poles are 
empty.  They are paying the initial banner display fees and asking for the remainder of fees to be waived. 
 
Approval of Minutes. Wall/Gelting motion to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting 
minutes of March 28, 2016, as prepared and distributed.  Unanimously carried. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval of the Park Reservation Permit application filed by Harold 
Johnson on behalf of the Friends of the Lake Geneva Library for the Beachside Authorfest on July 9, 2016 from 
10:00am to 4:00pm at Library Park including approval of vendors selling food and merchandise (recommended by 
the Board of Park Commissioners on April 6, 2016). Unanimously carried. 
 
Howell/Gelting motion to recommend approval of the Park Reservation Permit application filed by Central 
Denison/Eastview PTO to use portions of the disc golf course for a My School Color Run on May 14, 2016 from 
7:30am to 1:30pm including approval of vendors selling food and merchandise (Board of Park Commissioners 
recommended approval on April 6, 2016 with a $100.00 fee for use of the concession stand). It was clarified they will be paying the 
$100 fee to open and use the new concession stand at Dunn Field.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval of the Park Reservation Permit application filed by Lakeland 
Community Church to use Flat Iron Park and the Brunk Pavilion on July 3, 2016 from 8:00am  to 1:00pm for the 
Lakeland Community Church Outdoor Worship Service (recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on April 6, 2016). 
Unanimously carried. 
 
Gelting/Kordus motion to recommend approval of the Park Reservation Permit application filed by Scott Bedow 
to use Flat Iron Park and the Brunk Pavilion on May 29, 2016 from 11:00am to 7:00pm for a 1st birthday party 
(recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on April 6, 2016). Unanimously carried. 
 
Gelting/Howell motion to recommend approval of the Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake 
Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 7, 
2016 through August 25, 2016 (excluding August 18) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request for waiver of fees 
(Board of Park Commissioners recommended approval on April 6, 2016 including a $25.00 application fee and concessions sold only by VISIT 
Lake Geneva). Unanimously carried. 
 
Howell/Kordus motion to recommend approval of the Street Banner Display application filed by VISIT Lake 
Geneva to display the 100th Anniversary of the U.S. Mailboat starting after June 15, 2016 when no other banners 
are on display including waiver of fees.  Alderman Kordus asked if there is a restriction on the time period.  City 
Administrator Oborn stated no, but there is a restriction on a business submitting an application.  Mr. Schaefer said the 

April 11, 2016 Finance, License and Regulation Minutes   Page 1 of 2 



mail boat service starts June 15 through September 15. They are requesting the banners be displayed during this time 
period only.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Wall/Gelting motion to recommend approval of the Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License 
application filed by Mary Buczkowski, Lisa Cates, BethAnne Grace, Caitlin Grogan, Todd Henricksen, and 
Barbara Nish.  Unanimously carried. 

 
First reading of Ordinance 16-03, an ordinance amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, Section 74-210, 
Parking Regulations and Section 74-211, Parking Meters to establish parking lot names 

 
First reading of Ordinance 16-04, an ordinance amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, Section 74-221, 
Parking Meters to create a parking sticker violation 

 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kupsik 
 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Gelting/Howell motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $1,535.42.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $1,199,595.01. Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to adjourn at 6:15 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE  

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
 

April 11, 2016 Finance, License and Regulation Minutes   Page 2 of 2 



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MINUTES 
THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2016 – 4:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 2A 
 
Meeting was called to order by Alderman Hedlund at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call Present: Alderman Hedlund, Wall and Kupsik 

Absent:  Alderman Chappell and Hill 
Also Present:  City Administrator Oborn and City Clerk Waswo 

 
Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes - None 
 
Wall/Kupsik motion to approve Personnel Committee minutes for February 25, 2016, as prepared and distributed.  
Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Compensation Policy  
Administrator Oborn gave a brief overview of the Compensation policy and stated that its purpose is to keep wages 
competitive.  Position Classification Plan (state program) score is put into the grade and the City would like to continue to 
do this.  Individuals were upgraded intuitively and then Administrator Oborn will have to go back and increase their 
scoring which is not uncommon to back into things.  Pay Rate will reflect two things, a Cost of Living (COL) increase and 
a Performance Based increase.  Likely in January there will be a recommendation to the Personnel & Finance Committees 
for a 1% COL increase (probably annually) to be added to the budget.  This will keep the wage scale from going down.  
The purpose of the wage scale is to stay competitive and if you don’t bring up the wage scale as inflation hits then you 
have lost that competitiveness and then you are back to where you are without a study.  The Performance Based increase 
is how much individual’s increase within the 30% minimum and maximum slide in that grade.  It could be 3% or you 
could decide to do 5%.  Oborn stated his recommendation would likely be 3%.  The performance evaluations will be done 
annually in November.  If you receive a “needs improvement” you would not get any performance increase, only the COL 
increase.  Every year the City will determine/evaluate whether to have or not have a COL increase and whether to have or 
not have a Performance Based increase.  You can have both or just one and not the other as it is a flexible system.   
 
Performance Based increases are broken into two classifications, management and technical.  In the Management 
classification the increase is based on the score received. (Satisfactory rating = 40% of performance increase, Very Good 
rating = 70% of performance increase and Excellent rating = 100% of performance increase.)  Employees whose base rate 
has reached the maximum rate for their respected position shall be eligible to receive a performance bonus.  The criteria 
for a performance bonus shall be the same as established for performance adjustments above.  The performance bonus 
shall be justified by a one-time payment that does not increase the employee’s base rate.  Hedlund clarified that this is not 
a one-time payment, it is a one-time base pay adjustment for a one year period and then the following year the base pay 
would revert to the previous base rate or be adjusted again based on the new performance evaluation.  This is the incentive 
for individuals at the maximum rate.   
 
Technical staff, generally your hourly/non-management staff, has two different ways to receive an increase.  They will get 
100% of the performance increase if they are above a Satisfactory rating and if their wage is below the mid scale range.  
The idea is to get everyone to the mid scale range.  Anything above the mid scale range they have to be based upon 
meeting the three criteria and then it is pro-rated based upon their performance.  (Satisfactory rating = 40% of 
performance increase, Very Good rating = 70% of performance increase and Excellent rating = 100% of performance 
increase.)  You can do the Management and Technical classifications the same if you would like.  In reviewing other 
municipalities most differentiate between the two.  It was clarified that non-management hourly individual or supervisors 
would fall under the Technical classification.   Alderman Kupsik stated that he would like to see a program that is going to 
function equally for all individuals involved when it comes time for a wage increase.  In January the 
supervisors/management will estimate what they are going to give even though they don’t give the evaluations until 
November, you have to have the numbers in the budget.   
 
Oborn confirmed to Hedlund that there are a lot of manager/supervisory positions that are below the mid scale range.  The 
motion was made to do this in a 2 year interval and so many were set to the mid Mid scale range.  That is why there is a 

March 24, 2016 Personnel Minutes               1 
 



special adjustment clause so that if you would like to special adjust it to the market rate or mid range rate you can.  There 
was discussion to apply the step advance to encourage them to get to the Mid scale range.  Wall did not agree, he liked the 
way things were already.  Kupsik clarified that management positions are salaried and those ranges are not going to 
change to fall below current rates or much above them.  Oborn stated that when they were implemented a 30% spread in 
that grade was created.  Each grade has a 6% increase from each other and then you have a 30% spread there.  The market 
rate is typically the mid and that is the ideal range.  Anything above that should be based upon performance.  Hedlund had 
concerns that the Management classification would possibly be limiting individuals from getting to the mid range scale 
that we would like to see everyone at.  He also had concerns that it could appear discriminatory and counter productive as 
far as trying to get our mid Mid managers up to Mid range which is what competition is going to be willing to pay.  
Kupsik suggested then that Hedlund is asking that #8 be eliminated and #8 be put into #9 with the key being to get 
everyone into that Mid range position.  Hedlund agreed stating it should just be changed to “All Employees” and there 
should not be two classifications, only one.  Kupsik agreed saying then everyone is equal when it comes to a raise.  Oborn 
confirmed that Attorney Draper has not yet reviewed the paperwork.  Oborn clarified the option for first year individuals, 
that on January 1 it would pro rate to their anniversary date.   There is an option listed for special adjustments and elected 
officials and attorney would just get the COL increase.   
 
Kupsik/Hedlund motion to instruct staff to make the changes that were discussed and have the City Attorney look it over 
and send the recommendation to council for approval.  Motion carried 2 to 1 with Alderman Wall voting “no.” 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Springsted final payment for Compensation Study 
Oborn stated that they have sent some invoices and final payment due is $6,925.  Oborn calculated that they didn’t give us 
the three city item which was to include Lake Geneva, Delavan and Elkhorn as per the original agreement.  There was 
discussion regarding the remaining items that Springsted needs to supply to the City.  Oborn stated he received the 
Springsted training – class #2 today.   Additional items are to be provided tomorrow.  Payment will be held off until all 
items of contract have been completed and received. 
 
Kupsik/Hedlund motion to pay Springsted $4,600 contingent upon all items of contract being completed and received.  
Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on filling two vacancies in Public Works 
Administrator Oborn gave a brief overview of the two vacancies coming to the Street Department due to pending 
retirements. Duane Baerbock will retire on May 1, 2016 and Richard Bergman on September 30, 2016. There was 
discussion regarding the need for some flexibility in the new hires and their skill set requirements and start dates for 
training. 
 
Kupsik/Hedlund motion to allow flexibility in the hiring of the two open positions in the Street Department. 
Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Update on filling vacancy in City Hall 
Administrator Oborn gave a brief overview of the part-time front counter vacancy.  Oborn requested some flexibility for 
recruiting for the position with the possibility of bringing back a previous employee.  He also updated the committee on 
the three month maternity FMLA leave that is in effect for the Assistant Clerk position.  They will be hiring a former clerk 
from Silver Lake for the temporary position.   
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Evaluation Process for City Administrator and Department Heads 
Administrator Oborn stated that an extension was needed for the evaluations that were to be done by March 31st.  He also 
noted that the City Clerk would not be a part of that group as the position was already evaluated and would wait until 
November to evaluate again.  Oborn also reviewed the evaluation would consist of two goals, upcoming goals and the 
grading of your past goals. 
 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve the evaluation form and have the evaluations completed by the 1st week of May.  
Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
 
 

March 24, 2016 Personnel Minutes               2 
 



Discussion/Recommendation on creation of Street Seasonal Lead position 
Administrator Oborn gave a brief overview of the request to create a Lead position for an existing Seasonal Street Dept. 
employee that for several years has come back and trains the incoming part time mowers etc.  They would be at a grade 1 
which is the same as the Beach Supervisor.  
 
Hedlund/Kupsik motion to recommend the creation of a Street Seasonal Lead position at a grade level 1. 
Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
 
Wall/Hedlund motion to adjourn at 4:52 pm.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
 

/s/ Jackie Gregoles, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

March 24, 2016 Personnel Minutes               3 
 



        Public Works Committee 
                     Alderman Bob Kordus Chairman 

  Alderman Chris Gelting      Alderman Al Kupsik 
  Alderman Ken Howell   Alderman Sarah Hill 

 
Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. 
  Assistant Director of Public Works Tom Earle 

 

                                 City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

 

APRIL 14, 2016 Meeting Minutes 
 
DATE:   April 21, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Chairman Bob Kordus & Members of the Public Works Committee 
  

FROM:    Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. __DSW__ 
      Director of Public Works & Utilities 
 
SUBJECT:   April 14, 2016 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
The Public Works Committee is scheduled to meet at 5:05 PM at City Hall.   
Members in attendance:   Staff Present: 
Chairman Bob Kordus  ___X___  City Administrator Blaine Oborn ___X___ 
Alderman Chris Gelting ___X___  Director Daniel Winkler (DPW)  ___X___ 
Alderman Sarah Hill _______  Mayor Jim Connors   ___X___ 
Alderman Al Kupsik  ___X___  Assistant DPW Tom Earle  ___X___ 
Alderman Ken Howell ___X___  Street Foreman Neil Waswo  _______ 
 
Other:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Public in attendance:________________None._________________________________________ 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Prior (March) Meeting: 
Motion to approve the minutes of the prior meeting by Ald. Gelting and seconded by Ald. Kupsik.  
The motion passed 4-0. 
 
Public Comments: 
None. 
 
Communications: 
 
Agenda: 

1. Parking Lot Naming & Parking Space Discussion on Main Street Between Center and Mill 
Streets –Continued for Public Works Staff Recommendation. 

2. Equipment Replacement Fund Bid Quotation Pricing (Mowers & Trucks). 
3. Request to Pursue a Lesser Cost for Larsen Landscaping to Assist the City with Watering 

the New Trees or a Request an Additional Seasonal Employee at the Street Department for 
Watering. 

4. Funding for bringing in Arbor Images to clean up fallen trees along the White River-
Discussion. 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


5. Installation of a Sidewalk Strip at the Skate Park. 
6. Installation of a Brick Walk in the Narrow Parkway Strip on Wrigley Drive between the 

Chamber Building and 3-Graces Fountain. 
7. Acceptance of a Donation for Arbor Day from ATC. 

 
Public Works Projects Update 
DPW Winkler went through the master projects schedule and answered questions. 
   
Agenda Items: 
 

1. Parking Lot Naming & Parking Space Discussion on Main Street Between Center and Mill 
Streets –Continued for Public Works Staff Recommendation. 

DPW Winkler explained that as directed by the PWC, staff evaluated and measured the proposal to 
convert parallel parking to angle parking on Main Street eastbound by between Mill and Center Streets, 
and due to safety concerns recommended adding the two desired spaces to the east of the last spot by the 
crosswalk.  
 
It was moved by Ald. Gelting and seconded by Ald. Howell to proceed per staff recommendation with 
adding the two parallel parking stalls.  It was discussed to proceed with the work when striping this 
spring.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 

2. Equipment Replacement Fund Bid Quotation Pricing (Mowers & Trucks). 
DPW Winkler and Assistant DPW Earle went through proposals for one mower tractor, one 1-ton dump 
truck and two 5-yard dump trucks with winged plows.  After discussion of funding set aside and 
equipment pricing, it was moved by Chair Kordus and seconded by Ald. Hedlund to recommend 
proceeding with the John Deere 5085 Tractor with Diamond Mower for $70,160.96, the Chevrolet 
3500HD 4WD cab and chassis from Lynch for $30,586.36 (State of WI bid pricing), and 2 International 
7400 5-yard dump Trucks with box, plow, salter, spreader and wing 36 (State of WI bid pricing) for 
$314.134.53.  The bid pricing for the 1-ton truck would be forthcoming at a later date.  The motion, 
which included declaring the other trucks and equipment as surplus, passed 4-0. 
(This item needs to go to the Finance and Council for action). 
 

3. Request to Pursue a Lesser Cost for Larsen Landscaping to Assist the City with Watering 
the New Trees or a Request an Additional Seasonal Employee at the Street Department for 
Watering. 

DPW Winkler and Assistant DPW Earl explained that with the planting of 302 trees, that to keep the 
trees watered would require employment of another seasonal employee or a change order to Larsen 
Landscaping for his bid $75.00/tree price, or $22,650.  After discussion of the merits of hiring a seasonal 
or Mr. Oborn’s suggestion of utilizing TIF funds for the expense, it was moved by Ald. Kupsik and 
seconded by Ald. Gelting to take advantage of the $75.00/tree price in his 2016 Spring Tree Planting 
contract to water the 302 trees this season in the amount of $22,650.00. 
(This item needs to go to the Finance and Council for action). 
 
 

4. Funding for bringing in Gifford Tree Service to clean up fallen trees along the White 
River-Discussion. 

DPW Winkler and Assistant DPW Earle explained that there were still trees which were knocked over in 
last year’s tornado that were blocking flow on City property along the White River.  It was further 
discussed that the $12,000 price from Gifford Tree Service, who is the only firm in the area with a 
portable tub grinder, to clear most of the offending trees was still valid, with funding from Account No.  
11-32-13-5346 which we believe has $20,000 for trees in 2016.  
 
 



It was moved by Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Gelting to approve expending $12,000 from Account 
No.  11-32-13-5346 for tree removals & tub grinding with Gifford Tree Service.  The motion passed 4-0. 
(This item may need to go to the Finance and Council for action). 
 

5. Installation of a Sidewalk at the Skate Park. 
At Mayor Connors suggestion, consideration of a 4’x50’ sidewalk was discussed through a worn area in 
the lawn.  It was noted as Council for Humphreys Contracting and would cost us $5.85/SF or $1,170.00 
for the one sidewalk.  A second sidewalk was also discussed around the roadway gate to the dog park, 
and Ald. Gelting wished a 3rd area at the skate park in mud also addressed.  Staff was asked to measure 
and include the 3rd area.  The work was to be funded by TIF #4 ($1,170, $1,170, and $4,329).   
 
It was moved by Ald. Gelting and seconded by Ald. Kupsik to proceed with the 3 sidewalk areas at Dunn 
Field in a total amount of $6,669.00 as funded from TIF.  The motion passed 4-0.  
(This item needs to go to the Finance and Council for action). 
 
 

6. Installation of a Brick Walk in the Narrow Parkway Strip on Wrigley Drive between the 
Chamber Building and 3-Graces Fountain. 

DPW Winkler and Assistant DPW Earle discussed the possibility of filling in the narrow strip of grassed 
parkway in Flat Iron Park along Wrigley Drive with sidewalk or brick over sidewalk as funded from TIF 
#4.  After evaluating the related costs, it was moved by Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Gelting to 
proceed to install sidewalk only at a cost of $5.85/SF or $9,360.00 based upon estimated square footage 
involved, as funded through TIF #4.  The motion passed 4-0.  
(This item needs to go to the Finance and Council for action). 
 

7. Acceptance of a Donation for an Arbor Day Tree-ATC 
Mr. Oborn explained ATC provided a $250 check to the City to pay for our Arbor Day Tree and they 
requested an acknowledgement as required by law for tax purposes.  It was moved by Chair Kordus and 
seconded by Ald. Howell to accept the donation.  The motion passed 4-0. 
(This item needs to go to the Council for acceptance). 
 
Motion to Adjourn: 
Motion to adjourn by Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Howell.  The motion passed 4-0 and the 
meeting was adjourned at 6:18 PM.   
 
Cc: Blaine Oborn/Sabrina Waswo/Common Council Members not on Committee/File 



MINUTES 
OF THE PRIOR 

MEETING 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 3 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 4 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 5 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 6 

 
 



Page 1 of 3 

Regular Lake Geneva Utility Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 10, 2016 – 4:00 PM 
Utility Commission Office - 361 W Main Street 
 
Minutes 
 
1. Call Meeting to Order by Pres. Lyon at 4 P.M. 
 
2. Roll Call - Members present:  

Dennis Lyon, Ann Esarco, Mike Kocourek, Ald. Jeff Wall, Ald. Rich Hedlund.  Public in 
attendance: Mr. Chris Schultz, Lake Geneva Regional News and City Administrator Blaine 
Oborn  

 
3. Comments from the Public as allowed by Wis. Stats § 19.84(2), limited to items on this 

agenda except for public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
None 

 
4. Approve Minutes of the Previous Meeting 

Motion by Mr. Wall to approve the minutes as presented. 
2nd by Mr. Hedlund 
Passed 5-0 

 
5. Acknowledgement of Correspondence:   

Review of comments from the public submitted to the Public Service Commission regarding 
the water rate increase. 

 
6. Agenda Items: 
 

a) Water Rate Case Update-Continued 
 Director Winkler reported that there will be live streaming of the Public Service Commission 

reviewing the water rate increase at 9am on March 11, 2016.  The Utility Commission will read 
meters for the second billing period as soon as we receive confirmation that the new rate has 
been set and approved by the Public Service Commission. 
 

b) Wastewater Rate Increase Discussion Continued.  
Continuation of discussion on increasing wastewater rates to match the increase in water rates, 
and when this increase should be put into effect. 
Motion by Ms. Esarco to keep wastewater rates the same in 2016, but to increase them by 20% in 
each of the following years: 2017, 2018 & 2019. 
2nd by  Mr. Wall 
Passed 4-1 (Kocourek voted no) 

 
c) South Lakeshore Drive Water Main Replacement Bids. 

Director Winkler reported on the bid opening held earlier in the day and discussed the bids 
received. 



Page 2 of 3 

Motion by Mr. Hedlund, to approve the bid by Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc for the 
base bid not to exceed $376,081 and the alternate bid not to exceed $77,887. 
2nd by Mr. Wall 
Passed 5-0 

 
d) Host Water Tower-Windstream Wireless Easement for Approval. 

Director Winkler presented easement information. 
Motion by Mr. Kocourek to approve the easement as presented. 

2nd by Mr. Wall 
Passed 5-0 
 

e) Consideration of Adoption of the Remaining Items Continued from the January 
Meeting: 

I. Discussion/Action on recommending ordinance changes regarding the Utility 
Commission (updates, corrections, composition, etc.) (Mayor Connors). 

Discussion regarding changes including sanitary sewer designed by City Engineer.  
Motion by Mr. Hedlund to send to council for recommendation to forward to City Attorney for 
review and completion of changes to ordinance. 
2nd by Jeff Wall 
Passed 5-0 
 
7. Director’s Report: 
 

a. Projects Update 
Director Winkler provided updates on sludge storage tank project and Dodge booster station. 
 

b. Financials Update 
Director Winkler provided financial information. 
 
Water       Sewer 
EOM Cash    $ 1,102,000   EOM Cash   $2,020,000 
Project Commitments  $ 57,000   Project Commitments  $ 967,000 
Upcoming Projects   $ TBD   Upcoming Projects  $ TBD 
 
Motion by Mr. Wall to approve the January & February financials as presented, 
2nd by Mr. Kocourek. 
Passed 5-0 
 
Review and Payment of Bills: 
 
Motion by Mr. Kocourek to approve the bills as presented, 
2nd by Mr. Wall 
Passed 5-0 
 
Next meeting set for April 14, 2016 . 
 



Page 3 of 3 

8. Adjourn:  
Motion by Mr. Wall to adjourn, 
2nd by Mr. Hedlund 
Passed 5-0 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at  5:01 P.M. 
 
 

      
Secretary   

















Page 1 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

 
 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, APRIL 18, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
MINUTES 

 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:30 pm. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Al Kupsik, John, Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower, Tyler Frederick, Tom Hartz 
 Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Administrator Oborn, 
    Inspector Robers and Assistant Gregoles  
 
 3. Approve Minutes of March 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  
 
 Flower/Skates moved to approve the minutes of March 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

MOTION #1 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
  

 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. - None 

 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence 
 
 4-14-16 Letter from Jim Willett Re: 1408 W Main Street/ZYUP00094K 
 4-14-16 Letter from Edith Andrew Re: 1408 W Main Street/ZYUP00094K 
 4-14-16 Letter from Jay and Gale Gottlieb Re:  1408 W Main Street/ZYUP00094K 
 4-15-16 Letter from Nicholas Egert Re:  1408 W Main Street/ZYUP00094K 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

A. Application by Eric Lundstrom, 33800 Dream Street, Burlington, WI 53105 for an exterior wall mounted ATM on the 
storefront at 804 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00326.  

 
 
 Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 

DISCUSSION  

 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Eric Lundstrom, 33800 Dream Street, Burlington, WI 53105 for an exterior 
wall mounted ATM on the storefront at 804 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00326, to include any staff recommendations. 

MOTION #2 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Application by William Briggs, 1002 Bayside Drive, Palatine, IL 60074 for Sterling Works for new exterior signage on the 
storefront at 227 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00266. 
 

 
 Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 

DISCUSSION  

 
 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to approve the application by William Briggs, 1002 Bayside Drive, Palatine, IL 60074 for Sterling 
Works for new exterior signage on the storefront at 227 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00266. 

MOTION #3 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Application by Kathy Simes, W5005 Paddock Drive, Elkhorn, WI 53121 for Chatty Kathy’s for new exterior signage on the 
storefront at 510 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZGD 00005. 
 



Page 2 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

 
 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 

DISCUSSION  - Kathy Simes, W5005 Paddock Dr, Elkhorn 

 
 

Hartz/Gibbs moved to approve the application by Kathy Simes, W5005 Paddock Drive, Elkhorn, WI 53121 for Chatty Kathy’s for 
new exterior signage on the storefront at 510 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZGD 00005.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #4 

 
D. Application by Sandra Skibitzki for Le Cookery for new exterior awning with signage on the storefront at 812 Main Street, 
Tax Key No. ZOP 00332. 
 

 
 Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 

DISCUSSION  

 
 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application by Sandra Skibitzki for Le Cookery for new exterior awning with signage on the 
storefront at 812 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00332 and to include all staff recommendations. 

MOTION #5 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 

E. Application by John Engerman, Engerman Contracting, W3411 Linton Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for The Design Coach 
for new exterior storefront at 725 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00276. 
 

 
 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 

DISCUSSION – John Engerman- W3411 Linton Rd, LG 

 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by John Engerman, Engerman Contracting, W3411 Linton Road, Lake Geneva, 
WI 53147 for The Design Coach for new exterior storefront at 725 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00276, to include all staff 
recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #6 

 
F. Application by David Scotney, 1551 Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Oakfire Restaurant for new exterior site 
seating, entrance, and handicap ramp on the storefront at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340. 
 

 
 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 

DISCUSSION – Peter Jergens (for applicant) 

 
 

Mayor Connors/Flower moved to approve the application by David Scotney, 1551 Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for 
Oakfire Restaurant for new exterior site seating, entrance, and handicap ramp on the storefront at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key 
No. ZOP- 00340 and to include any staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #7 

 
G. Application by Wheels PC LLC, 880 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for new exterior sign on the storefront at 880 Main 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00337. 
 

 
 Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 

DISCUSSION  

 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Wheels PC LLC, 880 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for new exterior 
sign on the storefront at 880 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00337 and to include all staff recommendations. 

MOTION #8 

The motion carried unanimously. 
  



Page 3 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Murphspeak Entertainment Enterprises, LLC, 

6 Forest Ridge Ct, Lutherville, MD 21093 to operate a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility (Live escape game) at 772 
Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00321. 
 

 Speaker gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
DISCUSSION – Kathy Speaker, Richmond, IL (Co-owner) 

 A flyer was passed out to the Commissioners for review.   
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – 
What is the typical age of clientele? Is there any alcohol restriction? 

Jay Kliman, 1551 Lake Shore Drive, LG 

Speaker Replied:  Ages 8 to 80.  No food or drink is allowed in the facility and our website states that we reserve the right to 
refuse admittance if clients appear intoxicated or that type of thing. 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #9 

 
 

Kupsik/Hartz moved to approve the Recommendation on a on a Conditional Use Application filed by Murphspeak Entertainment 
Enterprises, LLC, 6 Forest Ridge Ct, Lutherville, MD 21093 to operate a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility (Live escape 
game) at 772 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00321, including finding of fact and staff recommendations.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #10 

 
8. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map to combine two parcels 

submitted by United Methodist Church, 912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for land located at 912 Geneva Street, 
Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00233 & ZOP 00234. 
 

 Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
DISCUSSION – Larry Kundert, LG 

 
 

Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified 
Survey Map to combine two parcels submitted by United Methodist Church, 912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for 
land located at 912 Geneva Street, Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00233 & ZOP 00234, contingent on the final approval of the CSM. 

MOTION #11 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 
9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 

requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for an partially enclosed deck within the 100 foot shore land 
setback, submitted by Justin Woods, N3241 Beach Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Roy Kaiser, 51 Wadwick Road, 
Winnetka, IL 60093 at 1530 Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00046. 
 

 Woods gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
DISCUSSION – Justin Woods, N2341 Beach Road, LG 

 

Kliman stated his concerns regarding this specific permit as well as the precedence this may set for larger and larger homes to 
be built in the future. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Jay Kliman 1551 Lake Shore Drive, LG 

 

Kliman agreed with her husband Jay’s concerns and stated she also had concerns regarding the setbacks and the lack of 
architectural drawings. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 – Georgianna Kliman, 1551 Lake Shore Drive, LG 

 

Powell stated his concerns about the pine trees that could come down and lack of communication with the neighbors regarding 
this project.  He is also curious as to how the deck gains square footage if it is in the same footprint as the former deck? 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 – Doug Powell, 1540 Lake Shore Drive, LG 

 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 –
Kaiser clarified they only intend to take out one tree that is directly on their property, the footprint will remain the same. 

 Jeannine Kaiser, 1530 Lake Shore Drive, LG 

  

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #12 

 

Mayor Connors/Skates amend the motion by adding the limiting of the removal of only the one tree. 
AMENDMENT #1 

The amendment carried unanimously. 
 
 

Kupsik/Hartz moved to approve the Recommendation on a Conditional Use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for an partially enclosed deck within the 100 foot shore land setback, 
submitted by Justin Woods, N3241 Beach Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Roy Kaiser, 51 Wadwick Road, Winnetka, IL 
60093 at 1530 Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00046; to include all staff recommendations, the findings of fact and limiting 
the removal of the one tree touching the deck.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #13 

 
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Lake Geneva Tennis Club, 

914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 for a new commercial building (Tennis Club) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning 
district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029. 
 

 Connelly & Hanson gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION – Thomas Connally & Warren Hanson/ representing LG Tennis LLC 

 Samples of building materials were shown to the Commissioners.  
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – 
 

None 

Gibbs/Kupsik moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #14 

 
 
 Flower stated concerns about the parking requirements needed for this facility for tournaments etc. 

DISCUSSION 

 Planner Slavney stated that he is comfortable with the parking as it is proposed. 
 
 

Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the Recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Lake 
Geneva Tennis Club, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 for a new commercial building (Tennis Club) in the Planned Business 
Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 including staff 
recommendations and the finding of facts.  Also to include the Fire Dept. letter dated 4-10-16, the Kapur letter dated 4-15-16 
and limiting grading the bike path to 10% and contingent upon state approval.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #15 

 
11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 

requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for a new home filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Quint  & Rishy Studer, 1919 E Larua Street, Pensacola, FL 32501 at 1408 W Main Street, 
Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094K. 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1

 
 – None 

 
Mayor Connors/Flower moved to continue to the May Planning meeting, the Recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to 
use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for a new home filed 
by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Quint  & Rishy Studer, 1919 E Larua Street, 
Pensacola, FL 32501 at 1408 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094K.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #16 

  



Page 5 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

 
12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to repair an restore the landscaping in the 100 foot shore 

land setback, submitted by Tony Panozzo and the Vista del Lago Homeowners Association, 1070 S Lake Shore Drive, PO Box 
803, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 at 1070 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZCNV00001 - 00058. 
 

 Henry gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
DISCUSSION – Bill Henry, LG 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – 

 
None 

Mayor Connors/Flower moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #17 

 
 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the Recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to repair an restore the landscaping in the 
100 foot shore land setback, submitted by Tony Panozzo and the Vista del Lago Homeowners Association, 1070 S Lake Shore 
Drive, PO Box 803, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 at 1070 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZCNV00001 – 00058 including staff 
recommendations, finding of facts and the City Engineer’s review and monitoring of the project. 

MOTION #18 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 

13. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by the City of 
Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located at Tax Key No. ZYUP 00152. 
 

  Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
DISCUSSION 

 Administrator Oborn stated there is one additional change on the first page.  He stated that the City will be widening or 
 increasing the right of way on Sheridan Springs Road. 
 
 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified 
Survey Map submitted by the City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located at Tax Key No. 
ZYUP 00152.   Staff recommendations, finding of facts and that the staff is working to remove the western easement. 

MOTION #19 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 
14. Adjournment 

 
Thank you from the Mayor for  
 

Skates/Gibbs moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:21 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #20 

 
 
/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 







  Board of Park Commissioners 
 

                           Doug Skates - President 
Alderman Al Kupsik  Lynn Hassler  Barb Hartigan 
Brian Olsen   Peggy Schneider Dave Quickel 
John Swanson   Mayor Jim Connors 

 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E., Secretary 
 

City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

 

MINUTES OF THE 6:00 PM APRIL 6, 2016 MEETING 
 

City Hall 2nd Floor Room 2A 

Call to Order: 
The Board of Park Commissioners meeting was called to order by President Skates at 6:00 PM.  
Secretary Winkler read the roll. 
 
Roll Call: 
President Doug Skates ___X__, Lynn Hassler __X ___, Barb Hartigan _ __, Peggy Schneider __X __, 
Dave Quickel ___X__, John Swanson ___X __,  Ald. Al Kupsik ___X __, Brian Olsen ___X ____, 
Mayor Jim Connors ___X__. (___8__ Total). 
 
Staff & Aldermen Present:   
DPW Daniel Winkler __X___, ___X_Ald. Elizabeth Chappell, Street Foreman Neil Waswo __X___,, 
Administrator Blaine Oborn ___X___.  
 
Public Present: 
Miss Chloe Chappell and her grandparents, Mr. Harold Johnson and his wife, Mr. Chris Schultz. 
   
 
Approve the Minutes of the Prior Meeting:   
It was moved by Commissioner Swanson to approve the minutes of the prior meeting, and seconded by 
Mayor Connors.  The motion passed 8-0.   
 
Public Input: 
None. 
 
Permits & Park Donations: 
 
John Nish Tree Donation 
It was moved by Mayor Connors to approve, and seconded by Alderman Kupsik.  The motion passed 8-0. 
 
 
DATE 07/09/16 LOCATION Library Park USE Beachside Author Fest   
President Skates read the permit.  It was moved by Ald. Kupsik to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson.  The motion passed 8-0. 
 
Mr. Harold Johnson appeared and spoke to the event which took place for the first time last year and he 
expects 42 authors this year.   

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


 
DATE Various Summer Thursdays LOCATION Flat Iron Park & Brunk Pavilion   
USE Concert in the Park, Convention and Visitors Bureau.  
President Skates read the permit.  It was moved by Ald. Kupsik to approve the request but with the 
Bureau selling concessions as they are non-profit and only charging the $25 application fee.  The motion 
was seconded by Mayor Connors.  Discussion was that if a for-profit business was to sell concessions, 
the City Attorney would have to check the ordinances and the issue dealt with separately.  The motion 
passed 8-0. 
 
DATE 05/14/16 LOCATION Dunn  Field USE My School Color Run   
President Skates read the permit.  It was moved by Ald. Kupsik to approve, and seconded by Mayor 
Connors to approve.  The motion passed 8-0 with the stipulation that if the event wished use the 
concession building the City would charge $100 for the day. 
 
DATE 09/128/16 LOCATION Riviera Beach USE Mt. Zion Beach Baptism Picnic  
President Skates read the permit.  It was moved by Commissioner Swanson to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Alderman Kupsik.  Alderman Swanson expressed concern for maybe needing a lifeguard.  
The motion passed 8-0. 
 
DATE 07/03/16 LOCATION Flat Iron Park Brunk Pavilion USE Lakeland Community 
Church Mass  
President Skates read the permit.  It was moved by Commissioner Olson to approve, and seconded by 
Ald. Kupsik.  There was discussion regarding how busy it would be on Fourth of July weekend, but the 
church certainly had to be aware of that.  The motion passed 8-0. 
 
DATE 05/29/16 LOCATION Flat Iron Park Brunk Pavilion USE Bedow, 1st birthday 
party 
President Skates read the permit.  It was moved by Ald. Kupsik to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Olsen.  The motion passed 8-0. 
 
Park Assignments/Repair Update/Maintenance: 
Commissioner Swanson commented on the great condition of the park system. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
New Playground Equipment Presentation, Elizabeth Chappell/Chloe. 
Miss Chappell made a presentation on a playground game called Ga-Ga Ball and asked if the Park 
Commission would consider purchasing and installing an Octagon 30H in Dunn Field by Eastview 
School.  The discussion was that it may be perhaps more appropriate for the schools to take the lead and 
perhaps be a Leadership Dynamics fundraising project.  The cost appeared to be around $1,500 for the 
side board plus installation plus special flooring which could be pricey. President Skates was going to 
contact the elementary school principals to discuss it further.   The Commission thanked Miss Chappell 
for her presentation. 
 
Announcement – Arbor Day April 30th (Location & Recipient TBD) 
DPW Winkler shared that Arbor Day was April 30th at 9:00 AM.  Mayor Connors recommended 
honoring former Mayor Shelly Shepstone with a planting in Donian Park.  The recommendation was 
approved unanimously by consensus. 
 
 



OLD BUSINESS 
None. 
 
Future Meeting Agenda Items-May 4, 2016 Meeting. 
None. 
 
ADJOURN:   
It was moved by Mayor Connors and seconded by Commissioner Hassler to adjourn.   
 
The motion passed 8-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 7:06 PM. 
 
Set Next Meeting Date:   
The next regular meeting is scheduled for May 4, 2016. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Daniel S. Winkler 
Secretary 

 
If anyone finds any inaccuracies, errors or needs to adjust the minutes please call or email me prior to the next 
meeting.) 
 



Lake Geneva Public Library Board of Trustees Meetings 
 

918 West Main Street    Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147   (262) 249-5299 

Finance Committee 
Thursday, April 14, 2016 at 7:30 a.m.  (Director’s Office) 

Present:  Kundert, Lafrenz, Oppenlander; Also present:  Peterson and Mueller 
 
After reviewing outstanding bills, Kundert approved a recommendation to the Library Board to approve 
$48,462.05 in General Funds for March 2016. There were no expenditures from Donated Funds in 
March. 
 

Board of Trustees 
Thursday, April 14, 2016  

Minutes 
Call to order 
Oppenlander called the meeting to order at 8:25 a.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Members present:  Boilini, Brookes, Kersten, Kundert, Lafrenz, Oppenlander;   Also present:  Peterson 
and Phil McMahon 
 
Adoption/Amendment of agenda 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to adopt the agenda as proposed.  Kundert made a motion to adopt 
the agenda.  Kersten seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Disposition of minutes of previous regular meeting and any intervening special meeting(s) 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the March 10, 2016 meeting.  Lafrenz made 
a motion to approve the minutes as proposed.  Kersten seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
President’s Report 
Oppenlander introduced Robert Anderson, from Voyager Capital Management, who reported on the 
performance of the Library’s portfolio in the first quarter of 2016.  Discussion followed. 
  
Oppenlander presented the option to increase the size of the Library Board based on a review of 
relevant Wisconsin State Statutes Chapter 43.60.  Discussion followed.  The Board concluded that the 
appointment of another resident of the City of Lake Geneva would be the best solution.  Peterson will 
follow-up. 
 
Oppenlander summarized the two analyses of the Benchmark Report submitted by Steve Ohs.  Peterson 
will send these to the Board through email. 
 
Oppenlander circulated a list of Board Committees for sign-up in 2016-21017. 
 
Building & Grounds 
Brookes reported on the status of the order for the magazine aisle furniture which is funded by the 
Friends of the Library.  Installation of some pieces is expected by the April 25 Annual Meeting of the 
Friends. 



 
Finance 
Kundert made a motion to approve $48,462.05 in General Fund expenditures for March 2016.  Kersten 
seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was suggested that the Finance Committee Report be presented earlier on the monthly meeting 
agenda.  Discussion followed.  It was agreed to move the Finance Committee report before the 
President’s Report on future meeting agendas. 
 
Personnel 
Oppenlander presented the draft of the Employee Performance Appraisal that he worked on with 
Brookes.  He asked the Board to review with recommendations. 
 
Director’s Report 
There was a technical issue with access to service statistics for March. 
 
Peterson reported on new staff members, Sue Mueller, Administrative Associate, and Loretta 
Nussbaum, Library Assistant II, who both started this week. 
 
Peterson reported on the intern position which is federally funded through the Work Force 
Development program.  
 
Peterson reported on the interview she and Benson had for an upcoming article in At the Lake magazine 
about the cultural impact Lake Geneva Public Library has on the community. 
 
Peterson reported on a donation of a bronze bench from a local estate.  Discussion followed.  Lafrenz 
made a motion to accept the donation, pending City ordinance compliance, and an amount not to 
exceed $500 for the transport and installation of the item.  Kersten seconded.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Peterson reported on the Downton Abbey presentation featured at the Friends Annual Meeting on 
Monday, April 25, 2016. 
 
Adjournment 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to adjourn.  Kundert made a motion to adjourn at 10:30 a.m.  Kersten 
seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Next Meeting:  Thursday, May 12, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,               
 
 
Chris Brookes 







OAK HILL CEMETERY BOARD MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2016 – 4:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL, MEETING ROOM 2A 
 
Meeting was called to order by Chairman Read at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call Present:  Clarence Read, Arleen Krohn, Coryn Commare, Alderman Bob Kordus 

Absent:  Teresa Klein 
Also Present:  City Administrator Oborn and Mayor Elect Kupsik 

 
Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes - None 
 
Kordus/Krohn motion to approve Cemetery Board minutes for January 13, 2016, as prepared and 
distributed.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   
 
Update/Recommendation on software program for Oak Hill Cemetery 
Administrator Oborn gave a brief update of what has already been approved by council and where payment status 
was at for software, data entry and Kapur services.  He clarified that the installation has not happen yet.  The GIS 
portion of the project has to be completed first, then the software and then data entry.  He will continue with updates 
as they are available. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Cemetery Equipment Replacement Plan  
Administrator Oborn stated that the council would like to know why the Cemetery Board does not plan for 
equipment like we do for other equipment items.  And so it makes sense to add the Cemetery into the Equipment 
Replacement Fund along with the other General Fund items.  Oborn gave a brief overview of how the amortization 
schedule would work and how it could save the City money and prevent the need for borrowing money. 
He also confirmed that this recommendation will be going to Public Works tomorrow, April 14, 2016.   
 
Kordus/Commare motion to accept the equipment amortization schedule presented.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Spring Walk at Oak Hill Cemetery  
Commare gave a brief overview of the research she has done in regards to what the Historical Society has done in 
the past.  Read suggested John Nokes as a good tour guide who has good historic knowledge of the area and 
cemeteries.  Cost for Historical Society tours is $5 for members and $10 for non members.  There was agreement 
that cost should be minimal first year and perhaps even be just a donation.  Marketing ideas centered around running 
ads in the paper for 4-5 weeks, posting on the city website and maybe a few key flyer placements.  It was also 
suggested to give some sort of notification of the new online system for the cemetery.  If this moves to the Fall that 
will give more time to prepare; and the new software data entry may be done which would allow for the old historic 
books to be available to view on the Walk. 
 
Date and Agenda items for next meeting 
Next meeting will be at 4:00 pm Wednesday May 11, 2016 at the cemetery. 
An appointment for the vacancy of Teresa Klein will be made by Mayor Elect Kupsik. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Read motion to adjourn at 4:13 pm. Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
/s/ Jackie Gregoles, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE CEMETERY BOARD 

04 13 2016 Oak Hill Cemetery Board Minutes               1 
 



 
City of Lake Geneva 

Special Parking Commission 
Wednesday, April 20, 2016 

Conference Room 2A, City Hall 
Minutes  

 
1. Opening and Attendance:  Attendance recorded and copies of minutes distributed. 

 
2. Roll Call at 6:00pm 

Present: Chairman Krause, Swangstu, Gelting, Esarcoand Schaefer (non-voting) 
Not Present: Fleming and City Administrator Blaine Oborn 
Also Present: Mayor Kupsik and Parking Manager Mullally 

 
3. Approval of Minutes from December 17, 2015 

Gelting/Swangstu motioned to approve minutes.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

4. Open Comments.  None 
 

5. Update on Parking App 
Mullally stated the department will start testing the parking app on the first week of May 2016.  She 
would like to present the program at the next Chamber meeting.   
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on acquiring the property at 227 S. Lake Shore Drive for parking 
Mullally stated there was an opportunity to purchase property and to convert it into a parking lot.  The 
property at 227 S. Lake Shore Drive would be close to Seminary Park and a few minutes walking 
distance to the lake.  Escarco asked if there was a possibility to add a bike path through the property 
because most bikers cut through the McDonalds to get into the downtown area.  Mullally noted the 
request. 
Krause/Gelting motion to recommend to Council the purchase of property at 227 S. Lake Shore Drive to 
convert into a parking lot. 
 

7. Date and Agenda items for next meeting 
Gelting stated the next meeting would be on Wednesday, May 18, 2016. 
 
Gelting requested that Mullally prepare the following agenda items for the next meeting: 

• Discussion on towing vehicles who are ticket repeat offenders 
• Discussion on ideas to recoup ticket fines including small claims court 
• Discussion on handicap improper display fine 
• Discussion on garage on Warrant Street 
• Update on Cove lot 

 
8. Adjourn 

Gelting/Swangstu motion to adjourn. Unanimously carried. Adjourned at 6:38pm. 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PARKING COMMISSION 
Parking Commission Minutes – April 20, 2016 






	May 2, 2016 Committee Whole Agenda-AMENDED
	4. 03 07 2016 Committee Whole Minutes
	7. Committee Reorganization
	8.a. 04 11 2016 Finance Minutes
	8.b. 03 24 2016 Personnel Minutes
	8.c. 04 14 16 PWC Minutes
	9.a. 03 10 16 Utility Commission Minutes
	9.c. 03 10 16 Police and Fire Minutes
	9.d. 04 18 2016 Plan Commission Minutes
	9.e. 04 06 2016 Park Board Minutes
	9.f. 04 14 2016 Library Board Minutes
	9.g. 04 12 16 Historic Preservation Committee Minutes
	9.h. 04 13 2016 Cemetery Minutes
	9.i. 04 20 2016 Parking Minutes
	10.b. 03 09 2016 Museum Board Minutes

